Charlotte Department of Transportation
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Date: May 25, 2012
To: Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: 71 00
Michael A. Davis, PEQ‘Q"N} for

Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 12-053:  Approximately 39,639 sq ft located on the
west corner of the intersection of East 4th
Street, South Caswell Rd, Randolph Rd and
North Caswell Rd

We previously commented on the subject rezoning petition in our April 20, 2012 memorandum.

Vehicle Trip Generation

CDOT understands that the purpose of this petition is to add a three — legged ground mounted
sign at the southwest corner of the South Caswell Road and Randolph Road intersection. We do
not anticipate this change will result in a change in trip generation.

We do not have any additional comments for this rezoning petition.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

D. Rorie
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